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TREE STAND REMOVAL

1. Hunters using the County of Middlesex owned woodlands are
strictly prohibited from erecting permanent tree stands/structures
that are attached to trees using any hardware that may injure
damage or, impede the growth of the tree.

2. Tree stands used during the hunting season in County owned
Woodlots must be removed on or before the end of the hunting
season.

3. The owner of this tree stand is required to post their name and
contact details clearly on the tree stand.

4. The County reserves the right to remove any tree stand if the
owner has not removed it before the last day of the hunting
season.

5. The owner must ensure that they install tree stands responsibly
and adjust all straps securing the tree stand so as not to cause
damage to the tree.

6. Hunters use of a tree stand, do so entirely at their own risk.

Sincerely

Mark Brown RPF
Woodlands Conservation Officer
519-494-7321 ext 2253



